
                          

COURT OF ALDERMEN

SIR/MADAM

YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 2nd day of JULY, 2019.

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm
of the clock in the afternoon precisely.

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.)

TIM ROLPH,
Swordbearer.

Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House,
Tuesday, 25th June 2019

1 Question - That the Minutes of the Last Meeting are Correctly Recorded?  (Pages 1 - 8)

2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials, etc.  

3 Mr Chamberlain's List of Applicants for Freedom of the City  
Name Occupation Address Company
Ramon Bravo Gonzalez  a Consultant Glasgow, Scotland Water Conservators
Richard Charles 
Thompson 

an Investor Westminster Butchers

Rachel Elizabeth Evans a Sales Director West Bridgford, 
Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire

Brewers

Gwendoline Dalton a Dispensing Optician Dullingham, Suffolk Spectacle Makers
Mark Fitzgerald Shanley a Sales Director Hertfordshire Coachmakers & 

Coach Harness 
Makers

Susan Margaret Skelly  an Accounts Assistant, 
retired 

Knockholt, Sevenoaks, 
Kent 

Drapers

Francesca Elizabeth Bex an Arts Educator Farnborough, Hampshire Drapers
Andrew Butler, QC a Barrister Herne Hill Drapers

Public Document Pack



2
Name Occupation Address Company
Matthew John Callan a Brewing Company 

Operations Director 
Holcot, Northampton, 
Northamptonshire

Brewers

Timothy David Llewellyn, 
OBE

an Art History 
Researcher & Writer

South Kensington Carpenters

Deborah Jane Pearson a Lecturer Southampton, 
Hampshire

Marketors

Helen Mary Wright  an International 
Education Consultant

Edinburgh, Scotland The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Philip Hewer a Senior Risk Engineer Ashingdon, Essex Engineers
Sarah Helen Hodgson  a Senior Editor Marlborough, Wiltshire Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers
Bernard Richard Cottrell a Motor Sport 

Organiser 
Darenth, Kent Coachmakers & 

Coach Harness 
Makers

Bonnie Zoe Brooks a Lighting Designer and 
Engineer

Exeter, Devon Lightmongers

Mark Charles Donnor a Chartered Surveyor Wyddial, Buntingford, 
Hertfordshire

Chartered Surveyors

Lona Mair Jones a Footwear Designer  Stroud Green, Finsbury 
Park

Cordwainers

Alastair Stuart Dobson a Client Relationship 
Manager 

Lambeth Masons

Thomas Samuel   Abbott a School Master, 
retired 

Harpenden, Hertfordshire Paviors

David George Jeffery a Civil Engineer, retired Eastbourne, East Sussex Water Conservators
David-John Edward 
Gibbs 

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Grantham, Lincolnshire Air Pilots

David Andre Harrod an Agricultural 
Company Director

Norwich, Norfolk Farmers

Stephanie Lois Godwin a Musician Halling, Rochester, Kent Musicians
James Robert York an IT Operational Risk 

Manager
Wimbledon Plaisterers

Allan George Barton a Chartered Engineer Ferndown, Dorset Water Conservators
Jason Michael Clancy a Furniture Conservator Victoria Furniture Makers
Trevor Michael Conway an Engineer Baldock, Hertfordshire Coachmakers & 

Coach Harness 
Makers

Thomas Charles Macey-
Dare 

a Barrister East Dulwich Shipwrights

Philip Benson Woodman an Accountant Keston Park, Kent Plaisterers
John Paul Lancaster a Consulting Engineer Singapore Engineers
Martin Geoffrey Bigg an Academic Radlett, Hertfordshire Water Conservators
James Christopher Harris an Horologist Bradley Stoke, Bristol, 

South Gloucestershire
Clockmakers

Sean Sullivan Gibbs a Chartered Quantity 
Surveyor

Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire

Arbitrators

Geoffrey Michael Wright a Farmer Leicestershire Farmers
Iskandar Rayhaan Jordan 
Jefferies 

a Security Professional Bracknell, Berkshire Security 
Professionals

Nicholas St John Keane a Global Brand Director East Finchley Distillers
Warren Derek Collins a Security Consultant Hordle, Lymington, 

Hampshire 
Security 
Professionals

Robert Michael Grant 
Lang-Anderson 

a Solicitor Berkhampstead, 
Hertfordshire

Bowyers

Ian Sykes a Sales Director Bakewell, Derbyshire Brewers
Kevin Buckley a Chief Executive 

Officer of the Glass 
Federation

Bermondsey Glaziers

Stephen Barry Roger 
Crisp 

a Hackney Carriage 
Driver 

Woodley, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers

Adam Bradley  a Solicitor Woodbridge, Suffolk Glaziers
Martin Phillip Anderson  a University Lecturer Copthorne, Shrewsbury, 

Shropshire
Butchers

Julian Pickles  a Business Director Shorne, Kent Butchers
James Edwin Morris a Manufacturing 

Company Director
Barston, Solihull, West 
Midlands

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers



3
Name Occupation Address Company
Andrew David Wallace a Chartered Secretary Maresfield, Uckfield, East 

Sussex
Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators

Desiree Ann Clarke 
Noble 

an Investment Banking 
Company Director 

Leytonstone Marketors

Daniel Ronald George 
Perry  

a Technical Services 
Manager 

Hertford, Hertfordshire Bakers

Shapour Hariri a Pharmacist Farnham, Surrey Tallow Chandlers
Nicholas John Grove 
Tribe 

a Chartered Surveyor Edwardstone, Suffolk Chartered Surveyors

Ivan Mervyn Mactaggart a Chartered Engineer Wing, Leighton Buzzard, 
Buckinghamshire 

Engineers

Barbara Janet Fontaine a Judge Croydon Goldsmiths
David Richard Payne an Electrical Engineer Lancashire Engineers
Professor Kelvin George 
Higgins 

a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Crowthorne, Berkshire Engineers

Edward Sahakian-
Salmassi 

a Tobacco Company 
Director 

Belgravia Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & Tobacco 
Blenders

Jonathan Andrew 
Matheson 

an Economist Westminster Gardeners

Kristopher Paul Collins a Dispensing Optician Lewisham Spectacle Makers
Anthony Leonard Bernard 
Perotto 

a Solicitor Fulham Plaisterers

Arnold Gaches Wills a Financial Planner, 
retired

Glastonbury, Somerset Plaisterers

Giles William John Turton a Chartered Surveyor Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Farmers

Paul Banks a Security Officer, 
retired

Cheam, Sutton, Surrey Blacksmiths

Jason Michael Read a Building & 
Maintenance 
Company Director

Ewell, Surrey Blacksmiths

Chandra Krissun Singh 
Soodin 

a Solicitor Islington Solicitors

Roger Press an Academic 
Publishing Company 
Director 

Kensington Musicians

Michael James Madill 
Lennox 

a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Bedford, Bedfordshire Glaziers

Stephen Tony Deakin an Information 
Technology Director 

Stevenage, Hertfordshire Security 
Professionals

Heather Ann Clarke a Chartered Engineer Lincoln, Lincolnshire Engineers
Jonathan Kidd an Information 

Technology Director 
Sandridge, St Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Information 
Technologists

Nathan George Sherriff a Stained Glass 
Company Director

Wimborne, Dorset Glaziers

Stephen George Sherriff a Stained Glass 
Company Director

Wimborne, Dorset Glaziers

Thomas Paul Davis a Nuclear Engineering 
Consultant 

Plymouth, Devon Scientific Instrument 
Makers

Charles Edward Barnes a Solicitor Winchester, Hampshire Mercers
Laura Mary Baverstock a Hand Embroidery 

Artist 
Hersham, Walton On 
Thames, Surrey 

Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers

William Edward Ryle-
Hodges  

a Student Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Carpenters

Ian Leonard Dugmore a Royal Air Force Pilot Castle Bytham, 
Grantham, Lincolnshire 

Air Pilots

Amina Aitsi-Selmi a Consulting Company 
Director

Crouch End World Traders

Ian Robert Bentinck a Management 
Consultant 

Lewisham Information 
Technologists

Sergey Budnikov a Banker Ealing International 
Bankers

Thomas Owen Simon 
Johnson 

a Solicitor Putney Solicitors

Daniel Charles Peter 
Mobley 

a Corporate Executive Highbury, Islington Distillers



4
Name Occupation Address Company
Sidonie Louise Warren a Paper Company 

Director 
Islington Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers
Nicola Jane Wordsworth a Consultant Hatfield, Hertfordshire Marketors
Elliott Thomas Porter a Butcher Northfleet, Kent Fruiterers
Professor James William 
Braithwaite Bainbridge 

an Ophthalmologist Tooting Spectacle Makers

Anna Margaret Tylor a Vision Charity 
Chairman

Winchester, Hampshire Spectacle Makers

Lt Cdr. Derek Edgar 
Ireland, MBE 

an Electronic 
Engineering Co. 
Managing Director

Tunbridge Wells, Kent Master Mariners

Doran Moshe Doeh an Arbitrator Arbitrators
Samuel David Woods a Mechanical 

Equipment Company 
Director 

Chislehurst, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Professor Serena 
Michelle Best, CBE

a Professor Royston, Hertfordshire Armourers & 
Brasiers

Colonel The Honourable 
Mark Andrew Frederick 
Vincent, MBE 

a Civil Servant Great Somerford, 
Wiltshire

Broderers

Ankur Shiv Bhandari a Marketing Company 
Director 

Bracknell, Berkshire Marketors

The Hon.  Martin John 
Hunt  

a Fund Manager Pulborough, West 
Sussex

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Dr Jeremy William Avis a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Greenwich Distillers

Mark Barclay  a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Balerno, Edinburgh, 
Scotland 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

John Hellinikakis a Steel Trader Primrose Hill World Traders
Michael Curtis Hall a Chief Executive 

Officer 
Loughton Lodge, Milton 
Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire

Information 
Technologists

Kevin Anthony Heighway-
Corcoran 

a Marketing Director Windsor, Berkshire Fuellers

Nicholas Pawlik a Chartered Architect Lewisham Chartered Architects
Mrs Zehra Fatima Jaffer  a Head Teacher Croydon Skinners
Rory Christopher Justin 
Sladden 

a Civil Engineer Pimlico Paviors

Captain Louise Anne 
Sara 

a Master Mariner Wiltshire Master Mariners

Captain Nikolaos 
Karimalis 

a Senior Fleet Marine 
Superintendant 

Hull, East Yorkshire Master Mariners

Oliver George Stanley  a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Battersea Grocers

Oliver James Salisbury 
Woods  

a Teacher Vauxhall Grocers

Charles Hamilton 
Ringrose  

an Insurance Broker Clapham Grocers

Peter Charles Edward 
Nye 

an Airline Pilot Lower Bourne, Farnham, 
Surrey 

Air Pilots

Ernest Thomas Bartol an Attorney & 
Counsellor-at-Law

New York, United States 
of America

Pattenmakers

James Nicholas Emtage  a Media Professional Hackney Saddlers
Richard Ian Chambers  a Regular Army Officer Uxbridge, Middlesex Saddlers
Stanley Peter Cauvain a Baker Freeland, Witney, 

Oxfordshire 
Bakers

David Charles Green an Architect Barnes Chartered Architects
Jan Houlberg an Insurance Company 

Director
Lightwater, Surrey Air Pilots

Richard Littlewood a Category Manager Calgary, Canada Bakers
Elias Karakitsos an Economist Barnet Shipwrights
Emma Marjorie Carlisle  a Retail Manager Putney Glovers
Kelly Elizabeth Coburn  an Administrator, 

retired  
Essex Glovers

James Corin Mowat  an Investment Manager East Lothian, Scotland Glovers



5
Name Occupation Address Company
Josephine Elizabeth 
Simpson 

a Receptionist West Wickham, Kent Glovers

Christopher George 
Swaffin-Smith 

a Telecommunications 
Company Director 

Burnham On Crouch, 
Essex

Glovers

Derek John Ching a Solicitor Twyford, Reading, 
Berkshire

Glovers

Mark John Rawson a Consultant Hitchin, Hertfordshire Shipwrights
Nicholas Peter Allen a Chief Executive 

Officer 
Winchester, Hampshire Butchers

William Dillwyn Griffiths a Dentist Hertfordshire Paviors
Louise Claire Taylor  a Chartered Accountant West Sussex Paviors
Alexander William 
Mackay Haining

a Finance Professional Hammersmith Salters

Molly Lowell Borthwick a Charity Director Westminster Masons
Alexis Tano a Royal Air Force 

Officer 
West Byfleet, Surrey Air Pilots

Captain Deane Pattison 
Parr 

a Master Mariner, 
retired 

Dorchester, Dorset Master Mariners

Dr Susanne Barbara Lee a Public Health 
Microbiologist

Ringwood, Hampshire Plumbers

Gordon Stuart Goodall a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Leigh On Sea, Essex Plumbers

Francis Benjamin 
Cousins 

an Architect Highgate Chartered Architects

Jeffrey Stephen Cooper a Chartered Surveyor Radlett, Hertfordshire Arbitrators
Robert David Turner a School Educational 

Advisor 
Boston, Lincolnshire The Worshipful 

Company 
Educators

Duncan Edward Myttion  a Laundry Company 
Director 

Bromsgrove, 
Worcestershire

Launderers

Colin Michael Oakley a Laundry Company 
Director 

Calfheath, 
Wolverhampton

Launderers

Graham Oakley a Laundry Company 
Director 

Calfheath, 
Wolverhampton

Launderers

James Edward Roger 
Davolls 

a Textile Designer Epsom, Surrey Launderers

Elizabeth Anne Brock a Master Distiller Winchester, Hampshire Distillers
Hadley Richard Newman a Strategic 

Communications 
Company Director  

Hampton, Richmond 
Upon Thames

Ironmongers

Stephen John Hodgson a Tax Adviser Hertfordshire Tax Advisers
Kevin Russell McHugh a Hackney Carriage 

Driver
Edinburgh Hackney Carriage 

Drivers
Andrew Howard Arthur 
Caplen 

a Lawyer Portershead, Bristol Pewterers

Caroline Diana Burnell 
Sheppard, OBE 

a Tribunal Judge Westminster Arbitrators

Fiona Margaret Janczur a Livery Company 
Clerk 

Portsmouth, Hampshire Basketmakers

Christopher Gareth Jones  a Technical Manager Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Julian Zap Teece a Teacher Upminster, Essex Coopers
Finlay Crawford Scott  a Project Manager Hertfordshire Carmen
Henry Foulkes Jones  a Finance Intern Hereford, Herefordshire Carmen
John Stanley Thalgott a Medical Doctor Las Vegas, Nevada Gunmakers

4 Applications of the following to be recorded as Freemen of the City, in the Companies 
named:-  

Name Company
Sarah Virginia Margaret Clark Broderers 
Mark Eyles-Thomas Security Professionals
Charles Robin Frankish Blacksmiths



6
5 Application for Freedom of the City by Servitude, and in the Company Named:-  

Name Company
Marcus-Alexander Amate Neil Merchant Taylors

6 Letter  

7 Reports:- General Purposes Committee of Aldermen  



ESTLIN, MAYOR

COURT OF ALDERMEN
Tuesday, 14 May 2019

PRESENT

Alderman Ian Luder
Alderman Nick Anstee
Alderman Sir David Wootton
Alderman Sir Roger Gifford
Alderman Sir Alan Yarrow
Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley
Alderman Charles Bowman
Alderman William Russell 

Alderman Alison Gowman
Alderman John Garbutt
Alderman Timothy Hailes
Alderman Professor Michael Mainelli
Alderman & Sheriff Vincent Keaveny
Alderman Baroness Scotland
Alderman Robert Howard
Alderman Alastair King

Alderman Gregory Jones QC
Alderman Nicholas Lyons
Alderman Prem Goyal OBE JP
Alderman Emma Edhem
Alderman Robert Hughes-Penney
Alderman Susan Langley
Alderman Bronek Masojada

Minutes 

Minutes, 
Common 
Council 

Resolved:- That the minutes of the last Court of Aldermen held on 19th March 2019 
are correctly recorded. 

The minutes of the Court of Common Council were laid upon the table.

Applications 
for Freedom of 
the City 

The Comptroller & City Solicitor reported the result of the Wardmote held on 30th 
April 2019 for the Election of an Alderman for the Ward of Bassishaw.

Mr Chamberlain presented the names of one hundred and eighty-two persons to be 
made free of this City, and it is Ordered that they be admitted into the Freedom of 
this City accordingly, as follows:-

Name Occupation Address Company

Barry Leahey, MBE a Manufacturing 
Company Managing 
Director 

Samlesbury, Preston, 
Lancashire 

World Traders

Jonathan Precey 
Young 

a Chief Information 
Officer 

Bermondsey Information 
Technologists

Sarah Jane 
Goulbourne 

a Solicitor Penshurst, Tonbridge, 
Kent 

Solicitors

Peter David Craven a Farmer Donington, Spalding, 
Lincolnshire 

Farmers

Geoffrey Paul 
Prudence 

a Chartered 
Engineer 

Chelmsford, Essex Pattenmakers

Sian Elizabeth Davies a Mechanical 
Engineer, retired 

Derbyshire Engineers

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



14 MAY 2019 2

Timothy Simon Banks a Farmer Scopwick, Lincoln, 
Lincolnshire

Farmers

Thomas Michael Kemp a Consultant 
Physician, retired 

Dewsbury, West 
Yorkshire

Apothecaries

Walter Keith Redpath a Farmer Roxburghshire, 
Scotland

Farmers

Sir Michael James 
Bibby, BT, DL

a Shipping 
Company Director

Daresbury, Cheshire Shipwrights

Nicola Jane Oliver a Marketing 
Company Director

West Parley, Dorset Marketors

Michael Owen Jacobs a Retail Company 
Manager 

Merstham, Surrey Cutlers

Carl Wolf Teper an 
Ajudicator/barrister 

Maida Vale Arbitrators

Shahnawaz Islam a Head of Ferrous 
Trading 

Gidea Park, Romford, 
Essex 

Ironmongers

Mark Appleby The Crown Jeweller Rickmansworth, 
Hertfordshire

Goldsmiths

Dr David Malcolm 
Mitchell 

an Academic Kensington Goldsmiths

Emily Anne Barber  an Auctioneer Sydenham Goldsmiths
Dominique Genelle 
Dawson 

a Retail Manager Aberdeen, Scotland Goldsmiths

Keith Rodger 
Wotherspoon 

a Solicitor Maida Vale Solicitors

Emma Mary Paragreen  a Curator Sheffield, South 
Yorkshire

Goldsmiths

Joanna Whalley  a Senior Metals 
Conservator 

Walthamstow Goldsmiths

Alexander William 
McDonald Bell 

an Education 
Consultant 

Lewisham The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Dr Jonathan Henry 
William Gipps, OBE

a Zoo Director, 
retired  

Roehampton Musicians

John Lewis Evans a Chartered 
Engineer 

Vale of Glamorgan, 
Wales

Engineers

Lauren Camilla Morton a Digital Marketing 
Executive 

Epsom, Surrey Loriners

Geoffrey Dawson an Information 
Technology 
Executive 

Camden Glovers

Mark Nicholas Wells a School Teacher, 
retired 

Woodnewton, 
Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire

Musicians

Jonathan Philip De 
Roeck 

a Meat Technologist Wickersley, 
Rotherham, South 
Yorkshire

Butchers

James Herbert Austin  a Licensed Victualler Pailton, Rugby, 
Warwickshire 

Butchers

Paul Elleston  a Butcher Hertfordshire Butchers
Colin James Turner a Machinery 

Company Director
Crosby, Liverpool Butchers

Julia Maria Adams  a Solicitor Westminster Solicitors
Professor Jeffrey 
David Unerman 

a Professor Liverpool Chartered 
Accountants

Adrian Arthur Webster  an Operations 
Manager 

Stotfold, Nr Hitchen, 
Hertfordshire 

Gunmakers

Ian Richard Bell a Shooting and 
Conservation 
Company Director 

Chitterne, Warminster, 
Wiltshire 

Gunmakers

Page 2



3 14 MAY 2019

Graham James 
Bennett 

a Software 
Developer 

Tower Hamlets Information 
Technologists

Matthew James Dwyer a Sales Director Castleton, Greater 
Manchester

Furniture Makers

Patrick John Fleming a Finance Director, 
retired

Knott Park, Oxshott, 
Surrey

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators

Joanne Baird 
McKerchar 

a Senior Archivist Tillicoultry, 
Clackmanshire, 
Scotland

Distillers

Stephen Bartholomew 
Jedburgh 

an Insurance 
Consultant 

Parsons Green Fan Makers

Christopher John 
Lancashire 

a Consultancy 
Company Director

Walton-on-Thames, 
Surrey

Scientific 
Instrument Makers

Caroline Dawn Emmett a Regular Army 
Officer

Lidgate, Newmarket, 
Suffolk

The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Martha Halford-
Fumagalli 

a Public Relations 
Consultant

Highgate Glaziers

His Honour Judge 
Mark Lucraft, QC

a Judge Haddenham, Ely, 
Cambridgeshire

Founders

Pantelis Lambrou 
Poullais 

a Fire Officer, retired Hoddesdon, 
Hertfordshire

Firefighters

Melissa Louise 
Coutinho 

a Barrister Richmond Upon 
Thames, Surrey

Fruiterers

Stephen Hurndall a Construction 
Company Director 

Rainham, Essex Pattenmakers

Mark Terrence 
Fortnum  

a Shipping Vice 
President 

Ascot, Berkshire Master Mariners

Wendy Kim Smith a Surgeon Seaton Rutland, 
Rutland

Apothecaries

Henry Joseph 
Alexander Dean  

a Solicitor East Finchley Carpenters

Lindsey Esther 
Pearson  

a Publishing 
Company Managing 
Director 

Crowborough, East 
Sussex

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Peter Richard Thomas  a Property 
Developer 

Stevenage, 
Hertfordshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Hermione Lucy Ireland  a Marketing Director Camden Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Gurdev Singh  a Printing Company 
Director 

Leeds Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Giles Edward Leo 
Bond-Smith 

a Surgeon Oxford Cutlers

Julia Michele Condon a Compliance 
Consultant

Worcester Park, 
Surrey

Information 
Technologists

Sarah Jane Hodge a Consultant South Woodford Pattenmakers
Nicolas Kokkinos a Lawyer Mill Hill Tax Advisers
Ann Horsfield a Teacher, retired Sandbach, Cheshire Framework 

Knitters
Professor Andreas 
Theodoros Augousti 

a Professor Copthorne, Surrey Scientific 
Instrument Makers

Helen Moulinos a Management 
Consultant

Islington Management 
Consultants

Lynn Grace Petersen  a Chief Executive Wendover, 
Buckinghamshire

Saddlers

Page 3



14 MAY 2019 4

William Edward Hale  a Contracts 
Manager 

Suffolk Saddlers

Lady Cherry Louise 
Barrons  

a Civil Servant Salisbury, Wiltshire Woolmen

Robert Franklin Smyth a Chartered 
Accountant

Guildford, Surrey Chartered 
Accountants

Alexander Kim Carte an Information 
Technology 
Consultant

Rotherhithe Coopers

Charles Sherwood 
Dodd  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire

Leathersellers

George Matthew 
Howard Cattle  

an Index Manager Mitcham, Merton Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Alexander Thomas 
Arkell 

a Brewer Cirencester, 
Gloucestershire

Brewers

Ayas Yarvar Fallon-
Khan 

a Consultant Albourne, West 
Sussex

Drapers

Oliver Peter Charles a Solicitor Leicester, 
Leicestershire

Arts Scholars

Simon Crawshay 
Jones 

a Finance Company 
Director 

Over Wallop, 
Stockbridge, 
Hampshire 

International 
Bankers

Matthew Robert Broom a Charity Chief 
Executive Officer 

Leeds Spectacle Makers

Priya Ponnaiyah a Solicitor West Ealing Drapers
David Leslie Cousins a Distribution 

Company Director 
Denham, Bury St 
Edmunds, Suffolk 

Environmental 
Cleaners

Dr Lorraine Susan 
Kendrick Linton 

a Medical Doctor Farnham, Surrey Apothecaries

Martin Beer a Commodities 
Trader 

St Albans, 
Hertfordshire

Tallow Chandlers

David John Hutchfield a Dispensing 
Optician 

Royal Wootton 
Basssett, Wiltshire

Spectacle Makers

David Anthony Phillips a Print & Digital 
Company Site 
Director

Limehouse Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Martin John Gibbons an Electrical 
Distribution 
Company Director, 
Ret 

Rayleigh, Essex Glass Sellers

David Campbell Brown a Building Surveyor, 
retired 

West Sussex Clockmakers

Christopher Bryan 
Bailey 

a Ferry Company 
Director 

Little Kingshill, Great 
Missenden, South 
Buckinghamshire 

Shipwrights

Jonathan Garfield Bull a Surgeon Fulham Cutlers
Stephen Roger Hipps a Marketing 

Company Chairman
Harrogate, North 
Yorkshire

Woolmen

James Stanley David 
Cohen 

an Operations 
Anaylist

Trumpington, 
Cambridge, 
Cambridgshire 

Woolmen

John Tribe a Chief Engineer, 
retired

Merritt Island, Florida, 
U.S.

Air Pilots

Jonathan James Dyke a Marina Operator Woodbridge, Suffolk Shipwrights
Louis Roy Beaumont a Cleaning 

Company Managing 
Director 

Hampstead Environmental 
Cleaners

Michele Susan Burrell a Therapist Hook, Hampshire Fletchers

Page 4



5 14 MAY 2019

Melissa Joanne 
Wisdom  

a Sales Director Horbury, Wakefield, 
West Yorkshire 

Brewers

Dr Keziah Jane 
Cameron Latham  

an Optometrist Comberton, 
Cambridge, 
Cambridgeshire 

Spectacle Makers

Andrew Jonathan 
Ambrose 

a Gunmaker Sales 
Manager

Harpenden, 
Hertfordshire

Gunmakers

Julie-Ann Patricia 
Welham, CBE

a Senior Civil 
Servant

Brentwood, Essex Coopers

The Hon.  Christopher 
James Bellew 

a Futures Broker, 
retired 

Hammersmith Loriners

Rosemary Kate 
McCallum 

a State Registered 
Nurse 

Northamptonshire Salters

John Richard Quellyn-
Roberts 

a Risk Advisory 
Business Director 

Rowton, Chester Distillers

Martin Tracey Shipley 
Wigglesworth  

an Information 
Technologist 

Gilstead, Bingley, 
West Yorkshire

Clockmakers

Julie Roberta Cribb a Project Manager Westercraig, 
Inverness, Scotland 

Basketmakers

Samantha Chloe 
Gordon 

a Solicitor Great Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire

Feltmakers

Professor Timothy 
Edward Gocher  

a Equity Fund 
Manager 

Westcliff On Sea, 
Essex

Plumbers

Mark Killy a Water Regulations 
Manager 

Tooting Plumbers

George Dickinson 
Belcher 

a Solicitor Richmond, Surrey Solicitors

Richard Hugh Clement 
Markham  

an Eye Surgeon Bristol Spectacle Makers

Andrew Michael Spittle a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Ealing Chartered 
Surveyors

Lynn Joyce Cutress a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Norwich, Norfolk Farriers

Anthony Grant Parker a Strategy 
Consultant

Caversham, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Information 
Technologists

Karl Adrian Peter 
Dodsworth  

an Engineer Wirral Engineers

Sheila Anne Lumsden, 
OBE 

a Cultural Relations 
Senior Manager 

Cheadle, Cheshire Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators

Julie Carolynn Ellis an Optometrist Guildford, Surrey Spectacle Makers
Gerwyn Morgan Jones  a Sales Director Cowbridge, Vale of 

Glamorgan, Wales 
Brewers

Mark Edmund Brookes  an Insurance 
Regulator 

Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire

Insurers

Bo Sjoholm a Business 
Consultant 

Westminster Glass Sellers

Catharine Jennifer 
Garner 

an Insurance 
Underwriter 

Northwood, Middlesex Insurers

Joseph Anwyll an Engineer Askham Bryan, York, 
Yorkshire

Engineers

Philip Trevor White a Consultant East Farleigh, Kent International 
Bankers

Jodie Louise Pottage a Sales Director Bearsted, Kent Glass Sellers
Christopher William 
Gladwell  

an Estimator Rainham, Kent Masons

Colonel Ian Alexander 
Jonathan Turner, DSO

a Regular Army 
Officer

Putney Girdlers

Christopher Stuart 
Chadwick 

an Insurance Broker Westminster Shipwrights

Page 5



14 MAY 2019 6

Mary Georgina Calvey a Solicitor Bow Solicitors
Paul Robert Geoffrey 
Jones 

a Company 
Secretary 

East Horsley, Surrey Lightmongers

Matthew Neil Wilkinson an Army Officer Fovant, Salisbury, 
Wiltshire 

Ironmongers

Peter James Stock an Art Material 
Manufacturing 
Director 

Petersfield, West 
Sussex

Fan Makers

Mark Robert Peachey a Corporate 
Treasurer 

Richmond Masons

John Stanley Cowdell a Transport 
Consultant 

Barlestone, Nuneaton, 
Warwickshire 

Management 
Consultants

Johnny Alan Dudgeon a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Grantham, 
Lincolnshire

Farmers

Justin James Van 
Wijngaarden 

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Chigwell, Essex The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Kym Elaine Carter  a Communications 
Officer, retired 

Penton Mewsey, 
Hampshire

Merchant Taylors

Edward Hilary Davis  an Auctioneer Primrose Hill Merchant Taylors
Vanessa Anne Sharp a Solicitor Westminster Goldsmiths
Rebecca Anne Skeels a Course Leader Farnham, Surrey Goldsmiths
Warren Tebbitts a Secure Logistics 

Company Director
East Horsley, Surrey Goldsmiths

Martin James Travis a Jeweller Battersea Goldsmiths
Jason Peter Jeffries 
Antill 

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Fulham Chartered 
Surveyors

Handan Wieshmann 
Ruda  

a Government 
Advisor 

Westminster Merchant Taylors

Maurice Samuel Ostro, 
OBE, KFO

a Gemstones 
Company Director 

Primrose Hill Goldsmiths

Ingo Henn  a Master Goldsmith Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire

Goldsmiths

Joanne Milner  a Jewellery 
Company Chief 
Executive Officer 

Holland Park Goldsmiths

Lyndsey Mitchell  a Head of New 
Development and 
Production 

St. Albans, 
Hertfordshire

Goldsmiths

Nigel Julian Prideaux a Communications 
Director 

Braintree, Essex Goldsmiths

David Leonard Jarrad a Shellfish Trade 
Association Chief 
Executive

Crawley Down, West 
Sussex

Fishmongers

Jean-Pierre Garnier  a Meat Consultant Northamptonshire Butchers
Stephen Robert Cook a Butcher Devizes, Wiltshire Butchers
George Edward Miller a Software Engineer Tower Hamlets Coopers
James Mark Alexander 
Rigg 

a Fund Manager Clapham Chartered 
Surveyors

Captain Robert Nigel 
Siddall 

a Master Mariner Whiteley, Hampshire Master Mariners

Albert Henry William 
Troughton 

an Insurance 
Underwriter 

Hitchin, Hertfordshire Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers

Meng Aw-Yong a Medical Doctor Fulham Apothecaries
Jason Marcus Kirwin a Sales Manager Formby, Liverpool Tin Plate Workers 

Alias Wire 
Workers

Lyndall June Bailye a Home Maker Wandsworth Gunmakers
Jp Christopher 
Staunton 

an Engineer Harlow, Essex Security 
Professionals

Page 6



7 14 MAY 2019

Harriet Erin Harriss an Academic Ealing The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Lynda-May Karen 
Vexo 

a Chief Financial 
Officer, retired 

Southwark Coopers

Jens Andersen Vexo a Chief Financial 
Officer

Southwark Coopers

Stephen Richard Wells a Toy Company 
Director 

Berkshire Plaisterers

Norman Ralph Emery a Lighting Company 
Managing Director 

Leamington Spa, 
Warwickshire

Lightmongers

Edward Nicolas 
Cowdery 

an Energy 
Consultant 

East Grinstead, West 
Sussex

Plaisterers

Clive Matthew 
Hopewell  

a Solicitor Saffron Walden, 
Essex

Makers of Playing 
Cards

Daniel Adam Johnson a Pianist Well-next-the-Sea, 
Norfolk

Musicians

Erickson Packard 
Davis 

a Finance Executive Belsize Park Fan Makers

David Charles 
Fordham 

a Publisher West Sussex Glass Sellers

Frazer Charles 
Campbell 

a Publisher Royal Tunbridge Wells Glass Sellers

Anita Elizabeth Barton  a Physiotherapist Sidcup, Kent Plaisterers
Samuel William Ronald 
Fields 

a Royal Navy Officer Petersfield, Hampshire Glaziers

David Carroll  a Coaching 
Company Director 

Church Stretton, 
Shropshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Clive Rodgers  a Marketing 
Company Director 

High Wycombe, 
Buckinghamshire

Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers

Richard Edward Tall a Solicitor Crawley, West Sussex Plaisterers
Stanley Robert Jones a Solicitor, retired Swindon, Wiltshire Coachmakers & 

Coach Harness 
Makers

Shraddha Kaul a Public Affairs 
Manager 

Hendon Public Relations 
Practitioners

Sara Victoria Manuel  a Marketing Director Battersea Woolmen
Guy Anthony 
Fitzgibbon 

an Insurance Broker Crowborough, East 
Sussex

Woolmen

Dr Arash  Angadji a Charity Chief 
Executive 

Barnet Glovers

Daniel Anthony 
Hopwood 

an Interior Designer Marylebone Furniture Makers

James Ross Barklem a Corporate 
Financier

Wonersh, Surrey Distillers

Captain Christopher 
Paul Bordas 

a Marine Pilot Broadstairs, Kent Master Mariners

Stephen Bremner  a Distillery Company 
Managing Director 

Inverness, Scotland Distillers

Frederick Hamilton 
Laing 

a Whisky Company 
Chairman 

Glasgow, Scotland Distillers

John William Mawer an Accountant Leicester Framework 
Knitters

Admiral Sir Philip 
Andrew Jones, KCB, 
ADC, DL

The First Sea Lord Petersfield, Hampshire Shipwrights

Page 7



14 MAY 2019 8

Dame Kiri Jeanette 
Claire Te Kawana, 
ONZ, CH, DBE, AC

an Opera Singer Rodmell, East Sussex Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Major General Robert 
Andrew Magowan, CB, 
CBE

a Royal Marines 
Officer

Bentley, Farnham, 
Surey

Plaisterers

Anne Marie Salemi 
Evans 

a Government 
Official

Hebron, Connecticut, 
United States of 
America

Wheelwrights

Peter James Smith  a Surf Equipment 
Hire Business 
Proprietor 

Cornwall Carmen

Applications, 
Freemen of 
the City in 
the 
Companies 
Named

Applications of the following to be recorded as Freemen of the City in the 
Companies Named:-
 
Name                            Company
William Bortrick             Drapers
Jeremy Mark Fox          Stationers and Newspaper Makers

Read and Agreed to.

BARRADELL.

Page 8


	Agenda
	1 Question - That the Minutes of the Last Meeting are Correctly Recorded?

